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,LAWRENCE G. BROWN 
Act.,ing United "State3 Atto:rney
 
JAMES R. TERZIAN
 
Assistant U.S. Attornef
 
2500 Tulare Street, Su~te 4401
 
Fresno, California 93721
 
Telephone: (SS9) 491-4000
 

IN ~HE UNI~EO STATES DISTRICT" COURT 

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF CAl.IFORNIA 

tmITED STATES OF AMERICA. I to9CR 00271LJO 
Plaintiff,	 I VIOLATIONS, 

) 18 U.S.C, § 1168 (1)) - Theft I>y 
) Officers o~ Employees of 

v.	 ) Gaming Bs~ablishments on 
1 Indian Lands 
) (Two Counts) 

JEFF "LIVINGSTON I )
 
)
 

Defenoant. )
 

________----11 

.. 
lllR.tf;IM«!!I
 

The Grand JlJ..ry charges:
 

JEFF LIVINGSTON. 

defendant. herein, as fol1o'ffs: 

[lS U.S.C. S 11'SII» - Theft by Offioer. or Employee. of 
Gaming £stablj,!!lhments on Indian Lands] .' ." " 

r. INIRQRYCTION: 

1. ).t all times material to thi~ Indictment, JEFF L~GS'TON 

was an employee of the Chukchanai Gold ltesort casino ("ChUkchanei"). 

2. At all time. material to this Indictment, JEFF LIVlNGSTON 

was em.ployed at Chukc:han.!li as t.he General Ma.n.ager. 

3 . At al~ times material to this !ndictment{ ChUkchansi is 

cnomed and operated by the PicajrWle Ra.r).~heria of t.ne 
" .. ,Chukchansi 

"" 

Indians, a federally recognized Indian tribe. 
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t. B~ginning in o~ about June of 2007 and continuing until 

in or about July of 2007, within the kastero Di3trict of ca)ifornia." 

defendant JEPF LIVINGSTON, being an employee of Cbukehansi Gold 

Resort casino. ~ ga~ing establishment owned and operat@d by ~e 

Picayune Rancheria of the Cbukehansi Indians pursuant to an ordinance 

or resolution approved by the Natio~l Indian Gaming Commission, did 

willfully and knowingly embezzle, abstract, purloin, misapply, or 

tLke with the intent to steal,' any moneys, funas, assets. and other 

property of such establishment of a value in excess of $1,000. 

namely: u5in~ a Chukchansi corporate credit card to pAy f?r down 

payments on personal vehicles, 

State, Code, Section 11gS(bJ. 
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all in violation of Title 18, united 
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[18 U.S.C_ § 1168(b)- Theft by Officer. or Smploye@~ ot 
Caming E~~ablishments on Indian Lands) 

5. The allegations contained in paragraphs 1 throu~h 3 of
 

Oount 1 are hereby re-alleged and incorporated herein.
 

6. In or about May of J007, .within the E~.tern District of 

californi., defendant JEFF LIVINGSTON, being an employee of 

Chukchansi Gold Resort C.sino, .. gaming establi"shmene owned. and 

operated by the Picayune Rancheria of the Chukchansi Indians pursuant 

to an ordinance or resolution approved by the National Indian Gaming 

commission, d.id willfully and knowingly embezzle, 'abstract, purloin, 

misapply, or t~ke with the intent to steai, any ~oneys, f~dB. 

a5sets, and other property of such establishment of a vaiue in exc~ss 

of $1,000, namely: using a Chukchansi corporate credit card to 

purchase a persona,l vacation pacnge to Hawaii all 'in violation ot 

Title 18, United State5 Code. Section 1168 (b) . 

A TRUE BILL. 

/sf SI.onolll... on !Ia ""AUSA 

FOREPERSON 

LAWARI::NCE B. BROWN 
Acting United States Attorney 

Sheila /(, Oberll J:o(
By,------

MARX E. ct1LLERS
 
Assistant O.S. Attorney
 
Chief, Pre~no Off~c.
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M&rshal) 

Flaee of Coafi~~t o Sxecuted 
o 'Dnexeeuted 
o Hithdrilwn. 

liLiIme of 05 Marahal Sirnature of US 
or Depu.l;y 

MA FOM , EASn:RN DISTJllcr 01' CALIFORNIA 

cC~Y NCMBE~·l • ACTION COPY 
COn NDM:SER 2 - COlltINIMENT MIENC't COPY 

!BsnuCTIONS: Yorw&r'd copies Number 1 Al-.'D 2 intact eo the OS 
Marshal. Forward copy Number 3 to OS Attorney" office. : 
Retain number· 4 copy. If applicable. use Number 4 copy to 
withdraw warrant. After completion of return, OS Marshal will' 
distrihute copie~ Number 1 throuah ) as a~ ropriate. 

Name of Person 
JEFf' lJVIN'GSTCIN 

X Indictment 

18/1168 (1)) 

DISTRICT OF ISSUE 
EASTERN DISTRICT OF 
CALIFORlnA 

REASON FOR WARRANT 

D Infol-mation 

Theft ~ Officer. of 
E~loyees af G5~ing 

Establil~ent~ an lndian 
L&nds 

'. 

.... . _. 
o OTllER (SPECIfY)' 

NO BAIL 

Date; 
July 23. 2009 

DEPUTY CLERK: 

S.MARTIN 

ANY OS MARSHAL OR /\NY OTllER AUTllORIZ~,-",O"FF"io",.I'<:ER;::'O":_· -II 
o You are hereby comtnilnded to arrest the ~ve named person 

and Dring this individual forthwith before the nearest 
available United States Court or (it Bppljcabla) before 
the neare.t United States Magi,trate in the arresting 
district to answer the above stated chargeCs) in'the 
indictment or information. 

THB US HAllSRAL IN THE DISTRICT OF AlUlEsr IS HEREBY F~a 

AtJTBOlUZC ANP COJdXAm).EJ) TO TAXB ctJSTODY OP ra ABOVE NAKED 
PERSON. Ii' A1'T!1t DADlGING TIlE PBRSON :BEFORE AJf"i APPLICAELI: 
.rooICIAL onz= IN TlIl! MANNXR IlmICA'l"ED AllOVll:, TlIE DlIlIVIllllAL 
FAILS '1'0 P't1:RNISK BAIL FOR APPEARANCE pER ORDERS ASD DlRE'CT:IONS 
OF SUCH JUDICIAL OFFICER, THE US MARSHAL IS AUTHORIZED AND 
co:KMANDED TO lCEEP SAFny THJ:S INnIvnJtJAL UNTIL DISCHAJlGED I:N 
DUE eOORSE OF LAW. 

I 
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WAU.AN'1' OF ARRBSTISSUED ONIT.E:t:l STATES DISTRICT COURT 

certify I executed ~his warrant and such other order 
directed herein aB shown belo~. 

Arre:sUng "!Jitney (it Signature of Arrest.i.ng 
nat US mrebal) Agent: (it net os 




